

#### **Arbitration & Mediation Services**

# Audrey E. Oliver, Esq.



#### **PROFILE**

Family law practitioner with more than 20 years' experience in handling both litigation and private mediation. Well versed in Family Law matter and in dealing with complex issues involving financial matters, Paternity, Custody and Visitation, Move-away, Termination of Parental Rights, Adoption, Grandparent Visitation, Child and Spousal/Domestic Partner Support. Examples of successful litigation on the following issues: separate interest in refund from a joint tax return, alternate valuation date of animal hospital, Jackson Credits on child support arrears, joining a corporation into a divorce action, imputation of income to a sole shareholder of a corporation, obtained court finding that provisions of a judgment were forged, barred an attorney's presence in a F.C. §4331 exam, obtained protective orders against disclosure of trust terms and assets, joined a civil palimony action into a divorce action, confirmed sole custody to a step-father, obtained Grandparent visitation despite case law restrictions, obtained \$15,000 in damages against opposing counsel for misuse of proceeds held in her Attorney Trust account. Extensive experience in family law has equipped this mediator with the ability to understand the dispute between the parties, to assist them in the resolution of their issues and guide them toward a successful and fair settlement.

# **AREA OF PRACTICE**

FAMILY LAW 2000- present

## **EDUCATION**

Juris Doctor McGeorge School of Law, U.O.P, Sacramento, CA
Bachelor of Arts U.C.L.A., Los Angeles, CA
1988

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

LAW OFFICE OF AUDREY E. OLIVER
Sole Practitioner - Family Law
Litigation and Mediation

2011-present

PATRICIA HENDRICKSON & ASSOCIATES, Huntington Beach, CA Associate Attorney - Family Law Litigation and Mediation 2004-2011

18013 Sky Park Circle Irvine, CA 92612

Orange County Office: 949.231.1482 | Inland Empire Office: 909.466.1665

mediations@trustArray.com

## Audrey E. Oliver's bio continues page 2

DADSLAW, INC., Orange CA. 2001-2004

Associate Attorney - Family Law

Accomplishments:

HUGES, HORWITZ & SULLIVAN, Orange CA 2000-2001

Associate Attorney - Family Law

Accomplishments:

## PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

CALIFORNIA STATE BAR
ORANGE COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION:
Member since 1993
Member since 2004